National Flood Insurance Program

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
8400 Corporate Dr., Suite 350

Landover, MD 20785

W-11068
September 3, 2011

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and the
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Servicing Ag&nt

FROM: NFIP Clearinghouse ( z
SUBJECT: Adjuster Briefing - FICO-276 Hurr@e/n‘ North Carolina
The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA c an Adjuster Briefing in Raleigh,

North Carolina on Wednesday, September 7, 2011 fagespgnse 10 Hurricane Irene.

Policy (SFIP) forms, as well as prgoRas
damage, and any other issu %ﬂa

DE
flooding.

anerexclusions under the Standard Flood Insurance
reased Cost of Compliance (ICC), substantial
encountered in handling claims resulting from the recent

The location, ddte, anc\ti or this free Adjuster Briefing are as follows:

% mbassy Suites Raleigh-Durham Airport North/Brier Creek
% Flight Conference Room
8001 Arco Corporation Drive
Raleigh, NC 27617

Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2011
Time: 8:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m.

We request your full support and attendance at this briefing.
cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative

Required Routing: Claims, Underwriting

www.fema.gov



